

From: [Eads, Cristina, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Thompson, Glen D"](#)
Cc: ["Stoffel, Jared"](#)
Subject: RE: NAB1927162165 NATUAL GAS PIPELINE INDIAN BASIN LINE @ L-36-17S-27E ON OE
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:39:00 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

Glen,

An additional condition has been added to the approval of the remediation plan. Laboratory sample analysis will include testing for BTEX, TPH, and Chlorides. If chloride levels exceed applicable Table I Closure Criteria for this incident during initial confirmation sampling, additional investigation or remediation will need to take place. If chloride levels do not exceed applicable Table I Closure Criteria for this incident during the initial confirmation sampling, laboratory sample analysis will include testing for only BTEX and TPH.

Thank you,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Thompson, Glen D <Glen_Thompson@kindermorgan.com>
Cc: 'Stoffel, Jared' <JStoffel@trccompanies.com>; Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us) <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us) <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: NAB1927162165 NATUAL GAS PIPELINE INDIAN BASIN LINE @ L-36-17S-27E ON OE

Glen,

The OCD has approved the Site Characterization and Remediation Plan for incident # NAB1927162165 with the following conditions:

- The responsible party will sample the areas treated with silica encapsulation every six months for one year after initial confirmation sampling indicates the contaminated areas have been effectively treated. If the responsible party chooses not to perform the additional sampling, the contaminated areas can be remediated by methods already approved by the division.

The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads

Environmental Bureau

EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
505.670-5601
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us



OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.